

Gabe Jacobs

PROFILE

Hey! I've been doing iOS development since I was a 14 year old high school nerd. Since then, I've worked on a bunch of cool projects and learned a lot about the industry. I love to be creative, so I'm always looking to work on new and exciting things!

EXPERIENCE

GroupMe - Skype 2013-2014

iOS Engeneering Intern

I worked at GroupMe (Skype) during the summers of 2013 and 2014 alongside some unbelievably talented developers. During my time there I worked on numerous bug fixes and features for the iOS app. I also implemented inline media content and helped prepare version 5.0 for release.

Marko 2013-2014

Co-Founder/Lead iOS Developer

Marko is a social networking, location based iPhone app that I created with a small team at Tufts University. The app is released on the App Store and currently has many active users.

Columbia New Media Lab 2012

Summer Intern

I worked as an intern at Columbia's New Media Lab doing mobile web development. I used HTML/CSS/Javascript to create JQuery Mobile apps for the music students attending the university

Gabe Jacobs Productions 2011

I created over 20 iPhone/iPad apps including the official soundboard for rapper/artist Lil Jon.

SKILLS

Objective-C	REST services	Photoshop
Swift (begginer)	HTML	Sketch
Xcode	CSS (begginer)	Final Cut Pro
Git	Javascript (begginer)	Wordpress

EDUCATION

Tufts University 2011-2015

Computer Science - GPA: 3.5

I'll be graduating from Tufts with a BS in Computer Science in 2015. At Tufts, I was a leader in the outdoors pre-orientation program, as well as an organizer of on campus music performances.

CONTACT

New York, NY
United States
917-297-1770
GabeJacobs824@gmail.com